

Dr. Jim Doyle
Drax Power Limited
Drax Power Station
Drax
Selby
YO8 8PH

Our ref: PAN-002743

Date: 24th May 2018

Dear Dr. Jim Doyle

We need more information about your application

Application reference: PAN-002743

Operator: Drax Power Limited

Facility: Abergelli Power Limited, Abergelli Farm Swansea, SA5 7NN

Thank you for your application received on the 22nd May 2018.

I need to ask you for some more details before I can consider duly making your application. The information required is summarized below:

OPRA spreadsheet and Fee

The OPRA spreadsheet you have submitted is wrong. You have submitted an old version of the spreadsheet, an up-to-date version can be found on our website. Due to this you have used the wrong fee multiplier to calculate the application fee you have paid. In the OPRA profile you have used, a fee multiplier of 201 has been applied when the correct multiplier is 206. Can you please submit the difference of £560.

Appendix D & E

Please submit both Appendix D – the H1 risk assessment and Appendix E - air dispersion modelling study.

Air Emissions

There are a number of ancient woodlands within the 2km screening distances that haven't been included in the assessment, can these be included in your assessment.

Ffôn/Tel	03000 653344
Ffacs/Fax	03000 653001
Ebost/Email	saul.white@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
	saul.white@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Canolfan Trwyddedu (Caerdydd), Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Tŷ Cambria, 29 Heol Casnewydd, Caerdydd. CF24 0TP

Permitting Centre (Cardiff), Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP

Gwefan/Website www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) and Environmental Management System (EMS)

Could you also please forward a copy of the Environmental Impact Assessment and a summary of the EMS

Please reply within 10 working days from the date of this letter. If we don't hear from you we must return your application and fee.

If you email or write to us please quote the application reference PAN-002743 on any correspondence and send it to us at the relevant addresses below.

When we receive the missing items we will continue to check the details in your application. If there's enough for us to begin the process of deciding whether or not we can grant your application we say the application is 'duly made' and we'll let you know this by letter.

If you have any questions please phone me on 03000 653344 or email saul.white@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'S. White', with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.

Saul White
Senior Permitting Officer – Regulated Industry